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' The Deacon John Moore House, a two-story, frame house with staep
gaole roof ratains its 17th century frame and several notabla 1%7th can-
tury decorative features. The house has been moved and extensively
modified so that most non-framing fabric datss from renovations of
1897 and 1938.

- Huge summers, corner posts, and girts visible on the interior of the
house indicate the massivenass of the frame., J. Frederick Kelly states
thiat the Moore House's front sscond-story overhang is the result of

. framing a second end girt outside of the first one, a comparatiYely

ruare means of framing in 17th century Connecticut architecture. The
house originally has a two room plan and the crossad summers of bot
first floor rooms remain, although partitioning has altered the floor
pran. Crossing summers is vary unusual in early Connecticut framing,
a:s is,the use here of hard pine summers instsad of the more usual oak
ores, .

‘'Thrze of the pandants of tha front overhang are original. The
fourth pendant is a raplacement of the one which was probably destroyed
when tha nouse as attached to the William Loomis Houss in the early
nineteenth century. During part of the 20th century a second original
pendant was missing, but it was located and raturned to the houss.

Thie drops are four sided with curved contour. Kelly notes that thaey 3
are very similar to those of a 17th century house in Hereford, England.

The two ornamental brackets under the cornsrs of the gable overhang
of' the east end of the house are belisved by Isham and Brown to be
the qn&y original examples remaining on a Connecticut 17th century
hnuse.

The house originally faced the Windsor Green and was located at

the corner of Elm and Broad Streets, about 100 yards east of its '
currant_site, It may have been movdd about 160% when 1t was attached to

tna Willlam Loomis Housa, A photograph of the Moore House taken in the
late 19th century while it was attached to the Loomis House (photograrh
# 1) | reveals that it had only recently lost its central chimney and
that its originial arrangemen: of opeanings had already been modified.
In addition, this photograph rfhows tlie brick nogging between cztuds of
a section of the sscond story. .

In 1897 the house was moved to its current lot on the south side
o Elm Streat, At this time its prior orientation facing east was
ratainad., The house was extaensivaly ranovated. HNew sash was install-
ed and the arrengement of openings altered. A one-story porch was
built \across the front of the house. Two interior chimneys replaced
the central chimney (see photograph # 2). The interior plan was
raarranged,

In 1938 when the house was turned so that its main facade faced
Eim Street considerable changes ware made. The porch was removed from
the main (now north) facade. Windows were rearranged and the thrase
sagsond~story windows restored to their pre-1897 locations., The exist-
ing clapboard siding, double-hung sashwindows, exterior doorways, &nd

i..¢erjor chimiey negar_the east end and exterior chimney at the west
enH aif dat frgm ?9 8. T?e two-stofg forch attached ¥o the wastarn
siie was bullt in 1935, 1Its second story

saection of the rear {south
See Continuation Sheet .
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Built about 1664, the Deacon John itoore House despite being moved
and altered retains notable a:d unusual features of Elizabethan style
architecture. The two-story, frame house has a front fraced second-
story overhang with -three original pondants or drops. The decorative
hrackaets under its sida pgabla overhaag have been credited wit@ being
tha ornly 17th century gable brackets existing in Connecticut.' The
ero:sed summers of hard paine are anothar unusuwal featurs. :

The houss 1s important historicallysince Deacon John Moore was ona
of ths original settlers »f Windsor, which is believed to be the first
English settlement in Connecticut. The first settlers here arrived in
1533, | Moore was the first deacon of the churcn and represented the town
as 1 deputy at the Gensral Court of the Colony in 1643,

Moore probably built this house iu 1664 on a site facing the
Windsor Crean. In the 1690's his son, John Moors 1I, gave the housse
to his'son Thomas. The h>use may have bean moved about 1305 when it
became ,an 811 of the William Loomis House, While attachad to the Loomis
House it functioned as part of an inn.

In 1897 Horace Clark, a proasinent local businessman, had both the
¥oore House and the VWilliam Locmis House moved so that he could build
a new liouse on the lot at the corner of Elmaand Broad Streets. The
“o~rea House was moved absut 190 yards to its current lot at 35 Elm
Street where it was oriented so that the main facade faced east. The
houtne was extensivaly altered at tnis time. In 1938 it was moved again
wher: 1t was turned so that its main facade faced ths street. Again
extensive renovation was done with Claude Adams as architect. Although
rented to tenants, the house remained in the Clark family until 1965
wher. 1ts curreni ownaers acquired it.

1. : . |
Forman M. Isham and Albert F. Brown, Early Connecticut Houses, 1900;
repiint ed., New Yorks Dover, 1949, pp. 37- 39 .
l -
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